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Addendum-1 

 
Consolidated Reply to Pre-Bid Queries/clarification related to DAFFPL Tender for Insurance   

Tender No. DAFFPL/FF/INS/2023-24/01 
               Dated: 23/06/2023 

 
With Respect to above mentioned tender, we have received various queries as mentioned below, and we 
have tried to answer all the queries. We hope that we have answered all of your queries satisfactorily. 

 

1. Kindly Share Expiring policy copy or incumbent insurer and premium details. 
 
Reply: Expiring policy copies without premium (i.e., As per Tender process we cannot share 
premium details) is being enclosed herewith and bidders are advised to quote their competitive bid. 
Also, the company is intent to take CGL policy for the first time.  

2. Any improvement in coverage’s compared to expiring policy? 

Reply: Coverages and addons have been taken as per the available terms in the market. 
Bidders should quote as per the tender terms & conditions. 

3. We would like to conduct a risk inspection of the facilities. Kindly confirm by when can this activity 
be conducted? 

Reply: The date is been fixed on 27th June from 1100 Hrs to 1600Hrs at DAFFPL facility address 
mentioned on the letterhead. 

4. Kindly share proposal form? 

Reply: Same will be shared with winning bidders after completion of bid evaluation. 

5. For the documents to be signed by Company Secretary, please also provide us with the provision to 
get the documents to get signed by either Company Secretary or Chartered Accountant. (Page 12 of 
the tender) 
 
Reply: This provision has been kept, keeping in mind that all the insurance companies have a 
Company Secretary readily available, however bidders can get signed the relevant documents from 
Chartered Accountant in Practice. 

6. We would want to understand the reason for keeping AAI as a co-beneficiary (Page 13). 
 
Reply: The same is mandatory requirement as per the Terms of Operating Agreement (i.e. 
Concession & Operating Agreement) of the Company. 
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7. Please change the Policy Limits as 0.23 Crores on Page 42 
Reply: All Risk Insurance cover for Laptops on page-42 is for 0.23 Crores (due to typo it is mentioned 
in lakhs). We will issue appropriate corrigendum for the same.  
 

8. Who is existing insurer/co-share pattern? 
 
Reply: Kindly refer the policy copy attached. 

9. Confirm for last 3 years claims under All Risk policy 
 
Reply: No Claims in past 3 Years. 

10. We understand that fuel filling stations consist of only fuel storage tank, please confirm if any other 
activity is carried out apart from storage. 
 
Reply: We store Aviation Turbine Fuel in storage Tanks located at Aviation Fueling Station, Shahbad 
Mohammad Pur, IGI Airport, New Delhi-110061, which is then supplied to IGI Airport through 
pipeline (which is laid underground from fuel farm to IGI Airport). Further, the details on primary 
objects/activities of the Company has been mentioned on the page no.6 of the tender documents. 
Further, Bidders may visit the company website https://daffpl.in to get more information about 
the company. 
 

11. Please provide storage tanks information as below: 
1. No. of storage tanks:  

Reply: Total Six Numbers of Product (ATF) Storage Tank. 
2. Capacity of each tank 

Reply: Four Tank Of 6000KL & Two Tanks of 9000KL. 
3. Age of each tank 

Reply: Product Storage Tank was initially constructed in the year 1984-85 by BPCL, however 
the company has taken over same in the year 2010, as a takeover of entire facility. 
Apart from above Four underground ATF Tank having capacity about 115 KL, 200 KL, 10 KL 
(Constructed prior to 2010) & 45 KL (Constructed in the year 2018).  
On Similar line Company has Two Water Tanks of 5000 KL Each (Constructed in the year 
2020).   

4. Spillage control measures 
Reply: Dyke Wall with impervious layer, Soak Mats, Regular Check Up etc.  
 

12. Length of pipeline within fuel filling station and please confirm if it is above ground or underground. 
Reply: Pipeline is laid down from fuel filling station to IGI Airport. Approx. length of pipeline is 17 Km 
(Major portion is laid underground)  
 

13. Distance of fuel filling station from airport 
Reply: Fuel filling station is adjacent to Boundary Wall of Airport. 
 

14. latest audited financial report 
Reply: Same will be provided to bidder through email due to size constraint as per specific 
requirement of bidder. Bidder can contact for the same on or before the Bid closure date. 
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15. For Emergency Cost- Please restrict the limit as 10% to 20% and the reason for the same is as below- 

We cannot give emergency cost for full limit as it will defeat the whole purpose of giving Emergency 
Cost cover (PFB wording for reference). Also, please note in our wordings we don’t have any capping 
on number of days to use emergency cost. The wording is as below- 
  
Defence Costs 
(i) reasonable fees, costs and expenses incurred, with the Insurer’s prior written consent, by or on 
behalf of an Insured after a Claim is made in the investigation, defence, settlement or appeal of such 
Claim; and 
(ii) Reasonable fees, costs and expenses incurred, with the Insurer’s prior written consent, of 
accredited experts, retained through defence counsel to prepare an evaluation, report, assessment, 
diagnosis or rebuttal of evidence in connection with the defence of a covered Claim. 
  
If the Insurer’s prior written consent cannot reasonably be obtained before Defence Costs are 
incurred with respect to any Claim, the Insurer will give retrospective approval for such Defence 
Costs of up to Rs. XXX in aggregate. This sublimit will be a part of Limit of Liability. 
  
“Defence Costs” shall not include the remuneration of any Insured Person, cost of their time or 
overhead of or any other costs of any Company. 
 
Reply: Kindly adhere to the tender guidelines. 
 
 

 


























































































